TYSON STEWART

PROFILE

I have refined my passion for building design and construction processes from exposure to the beautiful landscapes and buildings located throughout the interior of British Columbia. At the beginning of my career, I gained an immense amount of construction experience that will continue to set me apart from other candidates. My knowledge of building construction will continue to aid my pursuit of architectural design knowledge and processes.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Teaching Assistant

Thompson Rivers University | Kamloops | Sept. 2022 – April 2023

Worked with architect Dale Parkes for two semesters at TRU teaching students essential hand drawing techniques, with a general introduction to model making and dimensioning. In the second semester, I assisted in the creation of student's schematic designs and the development of permit-ready drawings in Revit.

- Preparing and presenting class lectures.
- Defining specific client goals and project requirements.
- Assigning and marking weekly assignments.
- Answering questions about construction and B.C.B.C.

Junior Architectural Technologist

Northern Dynamic Design | Prince George | May 2021 - Aug. 2022

Worked remotely with a senior architect in northern B.C. to create permit-ready construction documents and generate 3D models to present to clients.

- Creating Revit and Enscape models for client presentations.
- Communicating daily project progression with the team lead.
- Working on concept variations with solid deadlines.

Construction Lead

Love of Cedar | Kamloops | Sept. 2019 - Aug. 2020

Worked with a small team to sustainably design and install fencing, stairs, decks, roof structures, and landscaping.

- Interacting with various company leads, tradesmen, and clients.
- Managing position with the utilization of concise and clear communication.
- Estimates for new projects while working and monitoring the progress of multiple other projects.

ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGIST

CONTACT

- 778-694-4374
- tysonstewart000@gmail.com
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/tysonstewart

EXPERTISE

- Excellent written and verbal communication.
- Ability to work well independently and as part of a team.
- Strong time management and organization.
- Outstanding attention to detail.

EDUCATION

Architectural & Engineering Technology Diploma

Bachelor of General Studies

TRU, Kamloops, Canada

2019 - 2023

ACHEIVEMENTS

ARET Student Ambassador

Lead Certificate in Environmental Sustainability

Architectural Lead of 2nd place Solar Decathlon Building Design Competition 2023